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tt ~~~~~~~ATLANTA, GEORGIA 30303-8960

October 6, 2008

4SFD-FFEB

Michael A. Dobbs
Environmental Program Manager
Defense Distribution Center
S Avenue, Bldg. 1-2
DES-DDC-EE
New Cumberland, PA 17070-5000

Re: Approval of Final Remedial Design for the Dunn Field Off-Depot Ground Water
Remedy, Defense Depot Memphis, TN

Dear Mr. Dobbs:

The U.S. Environmental Protection Agency has reviewed the subject document, including
the Land Use Controls Implementation Plan, revision 3, and hereby approves it as final. If you
have any questions, please contact me at 404/562-85531.

Sincerely yours,

Wi. urinBalad M
Federal Facilities Branch

Cc: Jamie Woods, DORITDEC/Memphis



9 58 2

FINAL PAGE

ADMINISTRATIVE RECORD

FINAL PAGE



9 59 0
File: 541.460.OO0n
M.D.

THE MEMPHIS DEPOT
TENNESSEE

ADMINISTRATIVE RECORD
COVER SHEET

AR File Number ccGq



File:

........ 9 59 M.D. 54 t jla. 6

TENNESSEE DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT AND CONSERVATION
MEMPHIS ENVIRONMENTAL FIELD OFFICE

SUITE E-645, PERIMETER PARK
2510 MT. MORIAH ROAD

MEMPHIS, TENNESSEE 38115-1520
PHONE (901)368-7939 STATEWIDEl1-888-891-8332 FAX (901)368-7979

October 8, 2008

Mr. Michael Dobbs
Environmental Program Manager
Defense Distribution Center
DDC J-3/J-4E
2001 Mission Drive
New Cumberland, Pennsylvania 17070-5000

Subject: Dunn Field Off Depot Groundwater RAWP, Revision 0
Defense Depot Memphis, Tennessee
TDoR ID # 79-736

Dear Mr. Dobbs,

TDEC-DoR Memphis has completed the review of the Dunn Field Off Depot
Groundwater RAWP, Revision 0 (received July 2008), as compiled by E2M for DLA,
and approves the implementation strategy outlined within the document. If there are
questions or comments, please call me at (901) 368-791 0 or e-mail me at
iatnIc.wvt(xis(dtistalc.fni.u, u

Since~e

Jamie Woods
Geologist-Project Manager
Division of Remnediation
Memphis Environmental Field Office

cc: Turpin Ballard, EPA Region 4
Thomas C. Holmes, e'M
TDoR NCO: file 79-736
TDoR MEFO: file 79-736
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